Barony of Vulkanfeldt

Business Meeting Minutes

November 13, 2017

In attendance: Fiona ingun Conchobair, Davyd Stanley, Ul-Rich, Chinuagan, Sulo, Lleoffled, Ronan MacKay, Brangwyn, Ionamyst V. Regginasdottir, Jon MacLeod, Padriag de Blair, Fa'el, Lhiannan De Madde, Alric Ivarsson, Aesa Ormriauga, Rurik Gjafvaldsson, Rolf Longbow

Meeting called to order at 7:06 PM

Approval of October minutes

Baron+Baroness- thanks to everyone that came out to comic con. The barony was well represented at Collegium. Berengaria taught a class, Ul-Rich got his AOA, and we welcomed in new baron and baroness at Wastekeep. Sergeantry meetings have been productive with another scheduled for 11/19/17. Yule is 1st chance to turn in letter of intent for sergeantry. Reminder about Largesse for each of our events: 6 at Yule, 4 at Masque and Steel, dozen at Baroness War, and 3 at Archeryfest. Event stewards please use binders and add to them for future stewards information also include financials and turn in the binders to the baron/baroness at next business meeting after the event.

Seneschal (Fiona)-reports were all late. Inquired with kingdom about facebook being an official place to submit stuff. None of the email subscriptions at kingdom level are replying or sending things out.

Exchequer (Jon)-attended Collegium and took many exchequer classes. Quarterly report is in and following up with kingdom at Collegium. Financial committee meeting at Yule to discuss next years budget.

Chamberlain (Baroness Aesa)-took 2 marshall sticks and a few regalia items to display at Comic Con. Updating inventory to googledocs and insurance research. Trailer still needs fenders and additional racks. Baronial chairs need varnish and bags to be completed. Large banner is with Fiona and Davyd for repairs.

Herald (Baron Rurik)-report is in. Dealing with branch rejections at 12th Night.

Master of Stables (Sir Daegar)- not present, deputy Sulo had nothing to report.

Archer (Alric)-done for the season. Repairing gear. Contacting indoor range to set up some practice times.

Equestrian (Ul-Rich)-Had a couple of practices between Vulkanfeldt and Wastekeep. Working on getting insurance for next year soon. Having practices on weekend and weekday increases insurance \$50-\$100. Looking for feedback from interested people on best times to have practice. No one to send waivers to. Taught a class at Collegium.

Chatelaine (Alric)- nothing to report

Chronicler (Sulo)- reports is in and nothing else to report

Webminister (Jon)- lost access to the webpage. Looking in to 3rd party hosting the website (similar to Wastekeep)

List Mistress (Lucia)- nothing to report

Scribe (Iona)- Getting ready for Yule. 3 scrolls to be created and printed.

Arts & Sciences (Fa'el)- reports in

Librarian (Ronan)- received "Book of Courtly Love" to add to inventory.

PAST EVENTS

Comic Con – struggling to continue in Yakima

Archeryfest – still have not received deposit back from city. Lucia will follow up on the deposit.

FUTURE EVENTS

Yule – site token in progress. Site reserved. Insurance received. Soup lunch. Help unloading/loading trailer for Yule. Sabrina gate from 10-2. Kelsey waterbearing. Culinary in A&S must contain pomegranate. Adult & Youth Heavy Combat champions. Tables with games.

Masque and Steel – need confirmation of contract. Master Andrew Williams and Rowland Greene will run the rapier tourney.

Baroness War – have site and paperwork. Using Wastekeep's castle for demoing fighting on both sides of the park. Future request possibly change the date.

OLD BUSINESS

Chairs – nothing to report

Cushions - had to start stitching over

Cloaks -material on hand. Possibly break up in to teams to get them all completed. Leads Mary, Rebecca

Baronial Pavilion – 16' x 20' Panther Pavilion is only company that replied. Voted on and approved.

Meeting adjourned at 8:26 PM